
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

AGENDA  
LICENSING PANEL 

 

 
Date: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 
  
Time: 10.00 am 
  
Venue: Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

 
 
Members:  
Councillor M J Ford, JP (Chairman) 

 
Councillors F Birkett 

Mrs K Mandry 

 

 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 

 

1. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of Premises Licence - Sir 
Joseph Paxton Public House, 272 Hunts Pond Road, Park Gate, Fareham 
PO14  4PF (Pages 3 - 66) 

 To consider a report by the Licensing Officer regarding an application for variation of 
premises licence for Sir Joseph Paxton Public House, 272 Hunts Pond Road, Park 
Gate, Fareham PO14 4PF. 
 

 
P GRIMWOOD 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
www.fareham.gov.uk  
03 September 2020 

 
 
 

For further information please contact: 
Democratic Services, Civic Offices, Fareham, PO16 7AZ 

Tel:01329 236100 
democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

Page 2

http://www.fareham.gov.uk/
tel:01329
mailto:democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk


  


 

Report to 
Licensing Panel 

 
 
 
Date:  15 September 2020  
 
 
Report of: The Licensing Officer 
 
 
Subject: LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF 

PREMISES LICENCE – SIR JOSEPH PAXTON PUBLIC HOUSE, 
272 HUNTS POND ROAD, FAREHAM PO14 4PF 

 
 

 

 

SUMMARY 

This report advises members of the panel of an application for a Variation of the 
Premises Licence for the Sir Joseph Paxton Public House, 272 Hunts Pond Road, 
Fareham, PO14 4PF 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is recommended that the Panel determines the application having regard to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and associate regulations, the Council’s 
Licensing Policy and the Representations made. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



  

BACKGROUND 
 
1. The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, 

as Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a variation of a 
Premises Licence, or impose conditions.  Where relevant representations are 
made, the LA may refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not 
met or the operating schedule is inadequate.  Equally, conditions may be 
imposed where appropriate.  The LA may also refuse an application in part and 
thereby only permit some of the licensable activities sought.  
 

2. The decision-making committee, in considering an application, must have 
regard to the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant 
representations made. 
 

3. An applicant applying for a variation, whose application has been refused, or 
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the 
Magistrates' Court.  
 

4. In considering this application the Panel will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is 
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and amending secondary legislation and the 
rules of natural justice.  The practical effect of this is that the Panel must make 
its decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and 
give adequate reasons for reaching its decision.  The Panel must also have 
regard to:- 
 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a Council under a duty to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise 
of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, 
crime and disorder in its area.  
 
Human Rights Act 1998 
 
The Act requires UK legislation in a manner consistent with the European 
Convention on Human Rights.  It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way that 
is incompatible with the rights protected by the Act.  Any action undertaken by 
the Council that could have an effect upon other persons' Human Rights must 
be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society.  The matter set 
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.  

 
PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING OF THE APPLICATION 
 
5. The standard procedure for the hearing of this licensing application can be seen 

as Appendix A. 

Page 4



  

THE APPLICATION  
 

6. This application is in respect of:- 
  

 
Sir Joseph Paxton  
272 Hunts Pond Road 
Fareham 
PO14 4PF 

 
 
A copy of the application can be seen as Appendix B.   
 

7. The variation seeks to: 
 

 To extend the garden closure from 21:00 to 23:00 

 To allow live performance events in the garden on submission of a TEN 

 To allow the use of a bouncy castle on special events, i.e. charity fundraisers 
 

 
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS  

 
Responsible Authorities 
 

8. In respect of the variation to premises licence application, the following 
summarises from whom representations have been received: - 
 
Responsible Authorities 
 
Child Protection Services   No representation 
Hampshire Fire and Rescue No representation  
FBC Health and Safety  No representation 
FBC Pollution   Representation  
FBC Planning   No representation  
Police     No representation  
Trading Standards   No representation  
Hampshire Public Health  No representation  

 
9. The representation received from Fareham Borough Council’s Environmental 

Health Officer cites Prevention of Public Nuisance as the main reason for 
objecting to this variation.  As part of the representation, a summary of 
complaint history from the past 5 years was included.  
 

OTHER PERSONS REPRESENTATIONS 
 
10. 11 representations have been received from members of the public.  1 

representation has been received from Responsible Authorities.  
 

11. All the individual representations can be seen as Appendix C to this report. 
 
12. A map showing the premises and the location of “Other Persons” properties can 

be seen as Appendix D. 

Page 5



  

 
13. Any decision made by the Panel must be in accordance with the four licensing 

objectives, the Council's Licensing Policy and the Section 182 guidance issued 
by the Secretary of State.  
 
CONCLUSION 
 

14. The Panel Members are asked to review the information in this report and any 
additional evidence presented to them at the Hearing when determining the 
application.  
 

Background papers:  
 
None.  
 
 
Enquiries: 
 
For further information on this report please contact Gemma Knipe on extension 4407. 

 

 
Licensing, Fareham Borough Council, Civic Offices, Civic Way, Fareham, PO16 7AZ           

www.fareham.gov.uk 

 

Appendices: 
 
Hearings procedure as detailed at      APPENDIX A 
Variation Application        APPENDIX B 
Representations        APPENDIX C 
Map showing premises and “Other Persons” proximity   APPENDIX D 
 
 

Page 6

http://www.fareham.gov.uk/


  

APPENDIX A 

 

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS BY THE LICENSING PANEL 

GENERAL  

1 This procedure will be followed for hearings held by the Licensing Panel to 
determine :- 
 

 Applications for grant, variation or review of a premises licence under the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 where representations have been 
made by any of the responsible authorities or other persons (as defined by 
the Licensing Act 2003); 
 

 Applications for grant or renewal of a personal licence under the provisions 
of the Licensing Act 2003 where representations have been made by any 
of the responsible authorities or other persons (as defined by the Licensing 
Act 2003); 
 

 Applications for grant or renewal of a public entertainments licence which 
is not otherwise determined by officers; 

 

 Such other licensing matter as may be referred by the Licensing Officer or 
the Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Committee from time to time. 

 

2 Hearings shall be held in public unless the Panel considers that the greater 
public interest is served by excluding the public from the meeting in 
accordance with Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  
Circumstances when it may be appropriate to do so include where there is a 
likelihood of disclosing exempt information relating to the applicant.  

 

3 Parties to the hearing will be the applicant and any responsible authority or 
other person party making representations.  The parties to the hearing may be 
accompanied by a representative, who may present the case on their behalf. 

 

4 The Licensing Officer will not be a party to the hearing but will facilitate 
proceedings by conducting such pre-decision discussions as may be required 
and by presenting at the hearing a summary report of the application and any 
representations, together with the Officer’s comments as to how these relate 
to the relevant legislation and the appropriate licensing policy. 

 

5 Where any party intends to produce documents in support of his/her case they 
shall have been asked to do so in advance of the date of hearing.  In the event 
that a document is submitted for consideration for the first time at the hearing, 
the Chairman may adjourn the hearing to a later time or date.  It is expected 
that such adjournments will only be used in exceptional circumstances.  The 
Chairman may in any event adjourn the hearing at any time before the Panel 
reaches its decision for any other reason he/she considers appropriate. 
 

6 Each party when asked will present details of any witnesses to be called. 

Page 7



 

  

 
 
 
 
AT A HEARING in accordance with THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
1 The Chairman of the Licensing Panel will outline the procedure to be 

observed and may invite any Other Persons to appoint a spokesperson2.   
 
2 The Chairman will ask the applicant whether any modification is to be made 

to the application or operating schedule submitted. 
 
3 The Licensing Officer will present a summary of the application and of any 

representations received and will comment upon their relevance to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s licensing policy. 

 
4 The Applicant may comment on the application and on representations made 

addressing the four licensing objectives3. 
 
5 The Panel may seek clarification of points. 
  
6 The responsible authorities in turn shall make their representations relating 

to one or more of the licensing objectives3 and may be questioned by 
members of the Licensing Panel and/or applicant.    

 
7 Other Persons1 in turn shall make their representations relating to one or 

more of the licensing objectives3 and may be questioned by members of the 
Licensing Panel and/or applicant.    

 
8 The responsible authorities in turn may make a closing statement. 
 
9 The Other Persons in turn may make a closing statement. 
 
10 The Applicant may make a closing statement.    
 
11 The Licensing Panel will then withdraw from the hearing to deliberate in 

private. In the event of uncertainty on any of the evidence, all parties will be 
recalled to the hearing whilst the point in question is clarified. In the event that 
the Licensing Panel has sought advice on points of law, the legal adviser shall 
explain to all parties what advice was given. 

 
12 All parties shall be invited to return to the hearing when the Licensing Panel 

has completed its deliberations. 
 
13 The Chairman shall announce the Panel’s decision. 

________________________ 
 

1 
:  i.e. those other than responsible Authorities who have submitted representations; 

2 :  
this is most likely where there are a number of persons making representations upon the 

same point. The fact that the Panel does not hear from all Other Persons will not mean that their 
representations are not taken into account, but rather that the strength of feeling is understood 
and the case will not gain weight through repetition; 

3. the four licensing objectives are:- (i) The prevention of crime and disorder; (ii) Public Safety; 
(iii) The prevention of public nuisance; (iv) The protection of children from harm. 

Page 8



 
 

APPENDIX B    
 

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

 Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  

  If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.   

 In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.   

 Use additional sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 

I/We Pub & Grub Co Ltd 

        (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 
 

Premises licence number  
850 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Sir Joseph Paxton, 272 Hunts Pond Road 

Post town Fareham Postcode PO14 4PF 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)   07977787772 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £23,500 

 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
 

Daytime contact  
telephone number 

07977787772 

E-mail address (optional) davidroseby@hotmail.com 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

 

Post town  Postcode  

 

Page 9



Part 3 - Variation 

Please tick as appropriate 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?         Yes          

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? 
DD MM YYYY 

        
 

 

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1) 
To extend the garden closure from 21:00 to 23:00 
To allow live performance events in the garden on submission of a TEN 
To allow the use of a bouncy castle on special events, i.e. charity fundraisers 
 
 
 
This request is made due to the needs of the business and social distancing rules, guidance is that 
we should as much as possible use outside spaces. Due to the garden closure at 21:00, customers 
are not staying as long and going elsewhere or not even coming in. With current guidance it is very 
difficult to trade with reduced numbers internally, hence not being able to provide for our community 
as the garden currently closes after 21:00. 

 

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the 
number expected to attend: 

 
 

 

Page 10



Part 4 Operating Schedule   
 
Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful. 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

A 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for the 

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
      

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

Page 11



B 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 2)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

C 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3) 
 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 
  

  

Tue 
  State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 4) 
   

Wed 
  

  

Thur 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Fri 
  

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

Page 12



D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance 
note 6) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

 

Page 13



E 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

F 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

Page 14



G 

Performances of dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 

read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

 

Page 15



H 

Anything of a similar 

description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) 

Standard days and timings 

(read guidance note 6) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 
 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 2)  

Indoors  

Mon 
  Outdoors  

  Both  

Tue 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Wed 
  

  

Thur 
  State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read guidance 
note 4) 
 

  

Fri 
  

  

Sat 

  
Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), 
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Sun 

  

  

 

Page 16



I 

Late night refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 2)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 
  

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 4) 
   

Thur 
  

  

Fri 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 5) 
 

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

 

Page 17



J 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption – 
please tick (please read guidance note 7)   
 

On the 
premises 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 
  State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 4) 
   

Tue 
  

  

Wed 
  

  

Thur 
  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

  

Fri 
  

  

Sat 
  

  

Sun 
  

  

 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor: 
 

Name 

Address 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 
 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
 

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 8). 
      

Page 18



L 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 6) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4) 
 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   

  

Wed   

  Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open 
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 
 

Thur   

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be 
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. 
      

 

Please tick as appropriate 

 I have enclosed the premises licence  

   

 
If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part 
of it below 
 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence. 
      

Page 19



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 

We will continue to monitor as we do now, the level of noise coming from the garden, with a clear 
rota for the staff. We will also make a door available so people don’t have to use the main door that 
opens on to the garden rather than a side door that opens up to Netley road where there are no 
residents. 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

We will continue our approach as we do now, this is not tolerated in the pub and will continue to be 
so. 

 
c) Public safety 

We will continue to follow our procedures of ensuring people leave safely and quietly and also have 
all the risks assessments in place to be able to continue to run this venuew safely as we have done 
for the past 5 years. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Regular monitoring of the garden, continue to control and use the smoking solution on Netley Road, 
if any entertainment is to be provided outside this will be set out by the use of a TEN. Again we will 
continue to work with our procedures to minimise and ensure there is no nuisance caused to 
neighbours and customers. 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 
where applicable. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.  

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 
rejected.  

 

Page 20



 

It is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard 
scale, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in 
connection with this application.  
 

Part 5 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 10) 
 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other 
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

 

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises 
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance 
note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 13) 
 

Post town       Post code       

Telephone number (if any)       

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
      

 

Data Processing Fair Processing Statement  
The information that you provide is used to determine whether or not to grant a Premises Variation. We have 
a duty to protect the public funds we administer and may use your information for the prevention and 
detection of fraud.  The information may also be used for auditing, monitoring, statistical and other research. 
Some of the information we hold may be shared with other Council or Government departments, agencies 
and similar organisations (including law enforcement agencies) to enable them to perform their duties or for 
comparison purposes. The information we hold about you is normally retained for seven years after the end 
of the licence period.  For further information about the National Fraud Initiative see 
www.fareham.gov.uk/dpnfi  

Page 21

http://www.fareham.gov.uk/dpnfi


Notes for Guidance 
 
This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for 
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it 
relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you 
should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and 
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. 
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a 
place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of 
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate 
(indoors may include a tent). 

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give 
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will 
be amplified or unamplified. 

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days 
during the summer months. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on 
the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away 
from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do 
both, please tick ‘both’. 

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or 
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of 
children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, 
for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age 
groups or the presence of gaming machines. 

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

10. The application form must be signed. 

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 
provided that they have actual authority to do so. 

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective 
agents must sign the application form. 

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this 
application. 

Page 22



 
 

        APPENIDIX C 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – REPRESENTATION FORM 

 
To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club 
Premises Certificate please complete the following form.  For representations to be 
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing 
Objectives" (listed below). 
 
Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view.  If you 
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called 
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Panel. 
 

Personal Details 

 
Name: Richard Gustar 
 
Address: Environmental Health Partnership, Fareham Borough Council, Civic Offices, 
 
Civic Way, Fareham 
 
Postcode: PO16 7AZ   Contact telephone Number: 07785 511030 

 

Licence application you wish to make a representation on 

 
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as 
much information as you can: 
 
Licence number: 850 
 
Name of Applicant: Pub & Grub Co Ltd 
 
Name of Premises: Sir Joseph Paxton 
 
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect): 
 
272 Hunts Pond Road, Fareham 
………………………………………………………  Postcode: PO14 4PF 
 

 

Reason/s for representation 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is 
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. 
 
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered. 
 
Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing 
Objective it relates to. 

Page 23



 2 

 
 

 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Public Safety 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
To extend the garden closure from 21:00 to 23:00 
(NB. presumably it is meant to allow the garden to open till 23:00?). 
Object, reason: The condition for the garden of the Sir Joseph Paxton (SJP) to be closed by 
21:00hrs (9pm) was added by the Licensing Committee following a hearing brought as a result of 
statutory noise nuisance because of the licensees inability to control the level of noise in the 
garden unreasonably disturbing neighbouring residents.  Despite this condition being in place 
complaints have from time to time (though by no means as frequently as prior to the hearing) 
continued to be received about noise from the SJP, most notably at the most recent Football 
World Cup, although in the main the controls put in place do seem to control the situation.  
(Please see attached summary of complaint history for the past 5 years for your further 
information).  The proximity of residential premises and their gardens to the licensed premises, 
i.e. back to back, and the lack of control measures to limit noise arising from the use of the 
garden after 9pm would lead Environmental Health to not being able to support this request to 
extend the opening hours of the garden.  It is the opinion of Environmental Health that granting 
this variation would result in unreasonable noise disturbance (potentially amounting to a statutory 
nuisance) of neighbouring residents. 
 
 
To allow live performance events in the garden on submission of a TEN 
Object, reason: The applicant already has the ability to submit TENs 
 
To allow the use of a bouncy castle on special events, i.e. charity fundraisers 
Object, reason:  The applicant already is permitted to erect and use a bouncy castle in the 
garden of the SJP for a maximum of 4 hours once per month.  This restricted use of a bouncy 
castle was added during the hearing mentioned above for the same reasons as the garden must 
by condition currently close by 9pm.  
 
 
 

Page 24



 3 

 

The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I, Richard Gustar, hereby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct. 
 
Signed:  RG 
 
Dated: 14th August 2020 
 
Please send completed form to: 
 
The Licensing Team 
Fareham Borough Council 
Civic Offices 
Civic Way 
Fareham 
PO16 7AZ 

Page 25



 4 

  
Summary of complaint history for the past 5 years 
 
2015 - 8 visits out-of-hours responding to complaints 
 
2016 - 9 visits out-of-hours responding to complaints 
 
2017 - 18 visits out-of-hours responding to complaints 
 
2018 - 13 visits out-of-hours responding to complaints 
 
2019 - 1 visit out-of-hours responding to a complaint 
 
*Complaints were variously about noise from patrons in the garden; in connection with the use of 
a bouncy castle; and loud music and voices. 
 
**The most recent complaint about noise from the SJP was made on 10 August this year. 
 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33





Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43





Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Good afternoon Gemma. 
Thank you for your time given to our phone conversation this afternoon re my representation 
against the subject application.  
I am attaching the photos taken yesterday of the Site Notice which is about 40 metres from the pub 
and which I believe is not sufficiently prominent or readable.  
Since our conversation I have checked again for other notices on or near the Sir Joseph Paxton site. I 
have found three which are also not prominent or readable. I hope it will be OK if I send photos of 
those with a second email to stay within the Outlook memory constraints.  
Regarding the reason for my representation, this is the public nuisance and potential disturbance 
which would be suffered by the many hundreds of residents (including my household) within a few 
hundred metres radius of the subject pub, if music and/or extended beer garden hours are 
introduced.  
Kind regards 
John McNamara  
18 Robins Meadow 

Page 49



PO14 4JL 

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 53

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fghei36&data=02%7C01%7Cgknipe%40fareham.gov.uk%7Cfaaa4f58b0664bb7a40b08d845dce77e%7C80e430e2e3a04d31b1e686d2e862a7a2%7C0%7C0%7C637336162409997953&sdata=8%2FPYuLEAv%2BELfOsd33ls9g%2Ba7OSaDi%2BaBosIWnZZfyk%3D&reserved=0




Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63





Page 65

4363
Text Box
APPENDIX D




	Agenda
	1 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of Premises Licence - Sir Joseph Paxton Public House, 272 Hunts Pond Road, Park Gate, Fareham PO14  4PF
	Appendix B
	C1 - EH Rep
	C2 - Brown Rep
	C3 - Folley Rep
	C4 - Gillett Rep
	C5 - Hellyar Rep
	C6 - Kaleta Rep
	C7 - McCune Rep
	C8 - Mcnamara
	C9 - Obrien L Rep
	C10 - Obrien P Rep
	C11 - Quick Rep
	C12 - Smith Rep
	Appendix D




